
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

April 17, 2024 
 
MEMORANDUM:  
 
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders  
 
From:  Administrator of the Courts  
 
Subject: Amendment No. 5 

Re: IFB 24-04; CISCO Switch and Router 

 

The following are responses to questions submitted to my office: 

 

1. For 9200L stack kit and accessories, it was observed that there is no request for 
the actual parent switch. Kindly confirm if those parts are for an existing 9200L 
switch that you already have? 
 
Response: We are only stacking 9200L switches. We do not require a parent 
switch. 

  
2. Your request for a dual PS for the 9200L does not mention the power rating. Should 

we go ahead with standard dual 125W PS? 
   

Response: Please proceed with the standard dual 125W PS. 
 
Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your bid. Failure 

to acknowledge this Amendment No. 5 shall result in disqualification from this IFB.  

 
Should you have any questions please contact the Procurement office at (671) 300-
7994/475-3212/3175 or email at mantonio@guamcourts.gov and 
kperez@guamcourts.gov.  
 
 
 
      DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
cc: Bid File    
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